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oT EETIN

NOTICE is hereby given that the 31% Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of Chambal
Breweries and Distilleries Limited will be held on Thursday, the 29t Day of September, 2016 at
12.00P.M. at Registered office of the Company at A-7 Shopping Centre, Kota, 324007 to transact the
following husinesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1, To, consider and adept the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended
March 31, 2016, together with the reports of the Auditors and the Roard of Directors thereon;

2, To appoinl a Director in place of Mr. Parasram Jhamnani (DIN: 01266196), who retires by
rolation and bheing eligible, offers himself for re-appointment as per Article 126 of Articles of
Association of the Company.

3 To ratify the appointment of M/s.VAG & Company, Chartered Accountants . as Auditors and in
this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable
provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 (including any statutory madification {5) or re-enactinent{s|thereof far time being in
farce) and pursuant to the resolution passed by the shareholders in the 290 AGM of the Company
held on 29" November, 2014 and as recommended by the Audit Committee, consent of the
Company be and is hereby accorded ratifying the appointment ( for the financial yvear 2016-17) of
M/s. VAG & Company Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration Number: 003014C ) Kata, as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company, to hold office till the conclusion of the thirty fourth Annual
General Meeting of the Company and that the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized ta
fix the remuneration payable to them for the financial year 2014-17",

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4, To appoint Mr. Sameer Pravinkumar Waderiya (DIN:07434418) as an Independent
Director and in this regard, to consider an if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 149 and 152 read with schedule TV and
all other applicable provision, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies
[Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (Including any statutory medification(s)
or re-enactment(s) thereol for the time being in force) and as per Article of Association of the
company and pursuant to Regulation 17 of Securities And Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 Mr. Sameer Pravinkumar
Waderiya [ DIN:07434418), who was appointed as an Additional Director wee . 304 May, 2016
to hold office till the date of Annual General Meeti ng and who has submitted a declaration that he
meets the criteria for independence as provided in section 1449(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of he
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Companies Act, 2013 fram a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and
is herehy appointed as a Director of the Company designated as a non Executive & Independent
Director fora period upto 29" May 2021, not liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hercby authorized
to scttle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in giving effect to this resolution and to do
allsuch acts, deeds, things as may be necessa ry, expedientand desirable in this regard.”

To change designation of Mr, Parasram Jhamnani as Chairman Cum Managing Director of
the Company and in this regard, to consider, and if thought fit, to pass , the following
resolution asa Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 196, 197, 203 read with schedule V and
all other applicable provision, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies
(Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 {Including any statutory moditication(s)
or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and as per Article of Association of the
company and pursuant to Regulation 17 of Securities And Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, approval of the members of the
company be and is hereby accorded to the changed designation of Mr. Parasram Jhamnani [ DHN:
01266196) as the Chairman cum Managing Director of the Company for the period of Three years
with effect from 11" August 2016 on the terms and conditions and payment of remuneration and
other perquisites/benefits to Mr Parasram Jhamnani during the said period of 3 yearsas setoutin
the Explanatory Statement annexed to the Notice convening this meeting, and also in the
agreement, copy whereof duly initialed by the Chairman for the purpose of identification is placed
before this meeting including, inter-alia, payment and provision of the following remuneration,
perquisites and benefits

aj) Salary: Rs.15000/- per manth,

h) Company's Contribution to Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund orAnnuity Fund: Nil

c] Gratuity payahle: Nil

d] Leave with full pay as per the Company's Rules including encashment of Leave at the end
ofthe tenure,

] Provision of car with driver and all running and maintenance expenses of the same for
company's business,

£ Provision of telephone / communication media atresidence for Company's business,

] Leave Travel concession as per rules of com pany subject to a maximum of one montlys

salary, two times in a block of four YEATS a5 perincome tax rules,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of absence of or inadequacy of profit in any Financial
Year during the tenure of the Chairman Cum miana ging Director, the remuneration shall he
governed as provided under Section 11 of Part I of Schedule V to the Com panies Act, 2013 and any
excess payment in this regard will be recovered by the com pany.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of any statutory amendment, modification or
relaxation by the Central Government to Schedule V ta the Companies Act, 2013, ar any other
relevant Statutory enactment(s) thereof in this regard, the Board of Direetors be and is hereby
authorized to vary or increase the remuneration including salary, commission, perguisites,
allowancesete.

Py
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within such prescribed limit or ceiling and the said agreement between the Company and Mr.
Parasram Jhamnani be suitably amended to give effect to such modification, relaxation or
variation without any further reference to the members for their approval,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT he is appointed as a Chairman Cum Managing Director on Board
liahle to retive by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the C ompany heand are herchy suthorized
to do all acts and take all such ste ps as may be necessary, proper or cxpedient to give effect to this
resolution”

6. To Adopt New Set of Articles of Association and in this regard, to consider anif though fit, to
passthe following resolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuantta the provisions of Section 14 and otherapplicable provisions, it any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 [Including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) the new st of
Articles of Association, be and is herchy approved and adopted as new set of Articles of
Associationin the place of existing Articles of Association of the Compary.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company {including a Committee
thereof) or any person(s) authorised by the Board to exercise the powers conferred on the Board,
be and is hereby authorized to do all acts, deeds and things and take all such steps as may he
necessary, properorexpedient to give effect to this resolution®

PLACE : KOTA By The Order Of the Board
DATE : 10.08.2016 For Chambal Breweries and Distilleries Limitad
Sd/-
PARASRAM JHAMNANI
CHAIRMAN

DIN: 01266196

®
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NOTES (Forming part ofth e Notice);

1] A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE AGM 1S ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO

ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF
THE COMPANY (A Copy of the Proxy Form is attached on page No. 74 of Annual Repart). THE PROXY
FORM SHOULD BE DEPOSITED WITH THE COMPANY AT ITS REGISTERED OFFICEAT LEAST 48 HOURS
BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE AGM.
A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY AND HOLDING IN
THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY
CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE
CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY
ANDSUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT A% A PROXY FORANY OTHER PERSON OOR SHAREHOLDER.

) Corporate members intending to send their autharised representatives to attend the AGM are requested to
send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to atrend and
vote on their behalfat the AGM,

3) A Statement pursuant ti Section 102{1] of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the Special Business o be
transacted at the AGM (s annexed hereta,

4) Sharcholders can download Natice of AGM, Board Report and Draft new Set of Article of Asspeiatian fram

Company website www,charmba kotacom, and alse pn wehsite of COSL at wvweevptingindia.com
5} The Company has engaped the sorvices of COSL s Agency to provide e-voting facility

0] Members are requested 1o
a} Natify the chanpge in address (f any, with Pin Code numbers immediately o the Company [in ease of
shares held in physical mincder],
b) Bring their copy of the Annual Reportand Attendance Slip with them at the AGM.
) Quote their Regd. Faolia Number/DF and Client [ Nos. in all their correspondence with the Company or
its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent,

71 Far convenience of members, an attendance slip is annexed (o the praxy form. Members are requested ta
affix their signature at the space provided and hand aver the attendlance slips at the place of meeting, The
praxy of a member should mark on the attendance alip as ‘Proaxy”

8) Members are informed that in case of jpint holders attending the meeting, anly such joint holder wha is
higher in the order of the names will be entitled o vote.

9) The Register of Members and Share Transfer Rooks of the Company will remain closed from Thursday,
22 day of September, 2016 to Saturday, 29% day of September, 2016 [buth days inclusive] rfor the
purpase of AGM.

@
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L0} The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel [KMF} and their sharcholding and Register of
Contracts or Arrangements in which THrectors are interested maintained under Sections 170 and 189 of - he
Companies Act, 2013 respectively will be available for inspection by the membersat AGM,

L1) Members ire requested to address all co rrespondence to Adroit Corporate Services Pyt Led, 1972 [afer
bhoy Industrial Estate, 1" Flaor, Malowana Road Marolnaka, Mumbiai- 400 059, wha is acting as our Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent. Please quate your folio number and our Company's name in all your future
correspondences,

12) All documents referced to in the Naolice are open for inspection at the Rezistered Office of the Company
during office hours on all days except Sunday & public holidays between 11.00 a.m. and 1.00 p.n. up tothe
date of AGM.

13) Members holding shares in the same set of names under different ledger folios are requested o apply far
consulidarion of such folios alung with share certificates to the Company,

14} In order to exercise steict control over the transfer documents, members are requested to send the transiec
documents/ correspondence, if any directly to the Adroit Corporate Services Pyt Lid

15) Members desirous of getting any information aboul the accounts and/or operation of the Company are
requested to write to the Company at least seven days bhelore the date of meeting to enahle us to keep the
Information ready at the meeting.

16) Members are requested to immediately intimate change of address/bank mandate if any, to the Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent quating reference of the registered falio number.

L7} The Securities and Exchange Baard of India (SER) has mandated the submission of Permansnt Account
Number {PAN]) by every participant in secarities market, Members holding shares in electronic furm are,
theretore requested to submit the PAN ta their Depository Participant(s) with wham they are maintaining
thewr de-mat accounts. Members holding shares in physical farm can submit their PAN details to the
Company/Registrar and Transfer Agents.

L8] The Motice of AGM aloog with the Annual Report 2015-16 is being sent by electronic mode o {hose
members whose email address is registered with the Company / Deposilories, unless any member has
requested for a physical copy of the same, For members who have not registered thelr email address,
physical eupies are being sent by the permitted mode.

19) The Members, who have not registered their email address so far, are requested (o register Lheir e-mail
address for receiving all communications including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. from the
Company electranically,

20} The facility for voting through pofling paper shall be made available at the AGM & members wha have nol
already cast their vote by remote e«voting shall be able to exercise their right at the AGM, The Members
who have cast their vote by remote e-voting priar to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall nat b
entitled to cast their vote again.

21) In compliance with the provisions of Section 108, and ather applicable provisions (il any) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 af The Companies [Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as
substituted by The Companies (Management and Adminktradon] Amendment Rules, 2015 & Hegulatinn 44

(e)
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{ii}
(i)
Liv]
(v]

(vi]

of the Securities And Exchange Board Of India iListing Obligations And Disclosure Heguirements)
Regulalions, 2015, the Company is pleased to offer remote e-voting facility for the Members Lo enablethem
to cast their votes electronicallv. The business may be transacted through remote e-voting services
provided by Centrsl Depasitory Servicos (India} Ltd

22 The vating rights of shareholders shall be o preportion ta their shares in the paid up equity share apital of
the Company as an 22 Seplember 2016 [Cut -aff date).

23) €8 Manoj Maheshwari, FCs 3355, Pracliclng Company Secrelary, Jeipur has been appeinted as a
serutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting & poll process to be carried out al the AGM in a fair and
lransparent manngr,

24} The final results including the remate E-voting and poll resulls of the AGM shall be declared within two days
I'rom the conclusion af the AGM, The final results along with the scrutinizer's report shall be placed on the
Company's wehsite www.chambalkota,com immediately after the result is declared by the Chairman and
also on the CDSL's wehsite at www.evotingindia.com within two working days of passing of resalution of
AGM and shall be communicated to the conesrned stk exchiange

25) W you are holding shares in Demat farm and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and casted YOUr vote
earlier for EVSN of any company, then your existing login id anid passward are to be used,

26) Any person who acquires shares of the Company and becomes member of the Company after dispatch of
the notice of AGM and holding shares as of the cut-off date g, 230 September 2016, may ahtain the login
ID and password by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@edslindia.com. However if youare alveady
registered with COSL for remote e-voting then vou ran use yaur existing user [D and password tor casting
your vote,

27} Details of Directar secking appaintment, re-appointment at this AGM provided under Annesyre-1 of Matice
of AGM.

28] The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

Remote e-voting facility would remain open from 250 september.Z016 at 2,00 AM. to 280 Seprember 2016 al
5.00 PM, During this periad, shareholders of the company holding shaves either in the physical form ar in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date Le. 220 September, 2016, may cast their vate electronically. The E-
vating module shall be disabled by CDSL for vating thereafrer.

Shareholders who have already valed prior (o the meeting date would nat be entitled to vole at the meeling
verie,

The shareholders should log on ta the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com,

Click on Shareholders.
Mow Enter your User 1T
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 10,
b, For NSDL: B Character DP 1D followeed by 8 Digits Client [,
£ Members halding shares in Physical Form sheuld enter Falin Number registered with the Compang.

Nextenter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Lapin,

@

P



D (CIN: L99999R1985PLCOs5060) Annual Report 2015-16

are holding shares in demat farm and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and vated on an carlier
voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used,

(viit] 1 youare a frst time user fallow the steps given below:;

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Fh}rsiml Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *FAN jssued by Income Tax Department {Applicable for
both demat sharehalders as well as physical sharehdders]

®  Members who have not updated their FAN wilh the Lempany/Depository Participant
are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the
sequence number in thae PAN fiald,

® I case the segquence number iz loss than § digits enter the applicable number of 0's
before the number after the first two characters ofthe name in CAPITAL letters, Eg. If
yeur name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RAODODDOOT in Lhe

PAM fiekd,
Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth nfdd/mm /yyyy format) as recorded in your
Bank Details | demat account or in the cumpany records inorder tologin
OR Date af ®  [fboth the details are nat recorded wilh the depository o campany please enter the
Birth (DOE) member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentianed in
| Instruction {v], |

[ix) After entering these details appropriately, clickon *SUBMIT" tah.

=] Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection serpen, However,
members holding shares in demac form will now reach Passwurd Creation’ menu wherein they are requized (o
mandatarily enter their login passward in the new password feld, Kindly note that this passwird is to be alsa
used by the demat halders fur vating for resolutions of any vther company on which they are eligible ta vote,
provided that company opls for e-vating through CDSLplatform. It is strongly recommended not Lo share oL
password with any other person and take utmaost careto keep your password confidential,

{xi}  For Members holding shares in physical farm, the details can he uged only for ¢-voting on the resolubons
contained in this Notice,

(®ii) Click an the EVSN for the relevant Chambial Brewerles and Distilleries Limited on which wvou chooss fo vote.

[xil]  On the voting page, vou will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIFTION" and against the same the option “YES/NO" for
vating. Select the option YES or N0 a5 desived, The option YES implics that you assent to the Resolution and
option NO implies that you dissent to the Rezolution,

(xiv) Click on the *RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish toview the entire Resolution ditails,

[av) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT" A confirmation box will be
displayed. If you wish ta confirm your vate, click on “0K* slse 1o change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and
accordingly modify your vate,

[xvi] Ornce you "CONFIRM" yvour vote on the resolution, youwtll not be allowed o modify your vale,

{xwid) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clididng on "Click here to print” uption on the Voting page.

[xwiii) T2 demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User 1D and the image verilication

code and elick on Forgmt Passward & enter the detads as prompted by the system,

{xix) Shareholders can also cast thelr vote using COS5L's mobile app m-Voting available for andraid based mohiles,
The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google PlayStore. |Phone and Windaws phone users can down loadd
the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Stre respectively on or after 20th June 2016, Please fallow
the instructions as prompted by the mobile app whik voting on vour mahile,

(8)
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[xx) Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians

® Non-lndividual shareholders (ie. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc,] and Custodian are required 1o log
on o wwwevolingindia.com and register themsealves as Corparates,

® A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
he L] dslingdia.com.

® After receiving Lhe login details a Compliance User should be creared using the admin login and password,
The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s] for which they wish to vate on,

® The list of accounts linked in the lagin should be mailed 1o helpdeskevating@edslindiacom and an
approval of the accounts they would be able to casttheir vote,

®  Ascanned copy of the Board Resclution and Power of Artorney [POA) which Lhey have issued in favaur of
the Custidian, if any, should be uploaded in PDOF format in the svstem for the scrutinizer to verify the same,

(XX In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refor the Frequently Asked Questions

("FAQs"] and e-valing manual available at www.evatingindiacom, under help section or write an email to
helpdesk evating@cdslindia com,

PLACE : KOTA By The Order Of the Board
DATE 10082016 for Chambal Brewerles and Distilleries Limited
Sd /-
PARASBAM [HAMNANI
CHATEMAN

DIN: D12661%6

©
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TOSECTION 102 (1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ["the Act”)

The following Statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Business mentioned in the accompanying
Muotice:

[tem Mo, 4

The Bourd of Directors of the Company (“the Bo ard”) atits meeting held on 30.05.2016 approved the appointment of
MrSameer Pravinkumar Waderiya (DIN: 0743441 B)as an Non Executive & Independent irector of the Lompany as
Additivnal Independent Director of the Compa oy i terms of Sections 149, 152 and 161 read with Schedule 1V atic all
other applicable provisions af the Companties Act, 2013 and the Companies {(Appeintment & Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modificadon(s] or reenactment(s] thereof for the time being in
force]. In terms of the provisions of Section 161 (1) ofthe Act, Mr Sameer Pravinkumar Waderlyaasa Non Executive
& Independent Director of the Company wauld hold office uptothe date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting,

The Company has received a notice in writing from member slong with the deposic of requisite amount under
Section 160 of the Act proposing the candidature of My, Sameer Pravinkumar Waderiya for the office of Directar ol
the Company. Mr. Sameer Pravinkumar Waderiya s not disualified from heing appointed as Director in terms of
section 164 of the Actand has given his consentroact as Independent Director,

The Company has received fram him (i) consent in writing to act as Director in Farm DIR- 2 pursuant to Rule § of
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors] Rules, 2014 and (i) intimation in Form DIR-A in terms of
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 to the offect that he is nat disqualified under
subsection (2} of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013; and (iii] a declaration to the effect that he meets with the
criterid ofindependence as provided insub-section (6] of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013

As per opinion of the Board, Mr. Sameer Praviokumar Waderiva fulfils the condition specified in the acy for
appointmentas Non Executive & Independent Director of the Companyand he is notliable to retire by rotation,

Mr Sameer Pravinkumar Waderiya (DIN: 17434418] has done Graduation and ha ving goad knowledge of carporate
waorking,

The Board of Directors have, subject Lo the approval of the Sharcholders, appointed Mr Sameer Pravinkumar
Waderiya [DIN: 174344 18) asa Directorof the Company designated as non Executive & Independent Directoroen che
remunerdtion, terms and cenditions recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committes as sal aur

herein:

a) Serting Fee: Nil

b Provision of car with driver and all running and maintenance expenses of the same for company's
business.

cl Provisivn oftelephone / communication media atresidence for Com pany's business,

d] Mr. Sameer Pravinkumar Waderiya role and duties will be those normally reguired of a

Nan-Fxecutive Independent Director under the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and Frchangs
Board of India (Listing Obligatonsand Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Briel resume of the My, Sameer Pravinkumar Waderiva and additional information pursuant to Regulation 3603 of
the Securities and Exchange Board of India Listing Obligations and Diselosure Requirements) Hegulations, 2015 i=
enclosed as Anmexure-1 . Keeping in view his vast expertise and knowledge, it will be in the interest of all the
stakeholders that Mr Sameer Pravinkumar Waderiva is appainted as Independent Director 1t is propesed to

Lrp
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appainthim fora period upta 29" May 2021,

Save and except Mr. Sameer Pravinkumar Waderiya and his relatives, to Lhe extent of their sha reholding interest, if
any, in the Company, non of Directors ar Kev Managerial persennel of the Company or their relatives are in any way,
concerned orinterested financially or otherwise in resolution sel put at item No, 4 of this notice, Board recommends
the resolution 4, forapproval of the members,

Item No. 5.

The Board of Directors of the Com pany atits meeting held on 107 August 2016 has approved change the Degignation
ofMr Parasram Jhamnanias Chairnizn Cum Managing Director ofthe Company.

Mr. Parasram [hamnanihas done Graduationand having zood knewledge of corporste warking,

The Board of Directors have, subject to the approval af the Sharcholders, changed the Designation Mr Marasram
[hamnani as a chairman Cum Managing Director of the Company wef 11.08.2018 far a period of 3 years on the
remuneration, terms and conditions recommended by the Nomination and Bemunemstion Cammittee as sol out

herein:

] Satary: Hs 15000 /- per manth,

k) Company's Contribution to Fravident Fund, Superannuation Fund or Annuity Fund: Nil

€] Gratuity payable: Nil

d} Leave with full pay as per the Company's Rules including encashment of Leave at the end af the
tenure.

] Provision of car with driver and all running and maintenance expenses of the same for conpany's
business.

f] Provision oftelephone / communication mediaat residence for Company's husiness,

g) Leave Travel concession as per rules of company subject to a maximum of one month's salary, two
times ina block of four vears as per income tax rubes,

h) Mr. Parasram |hamoani will perform the duties and exercise the power, which form time to time
may be assigred toor vested in him by the Board of Directors of the Ca npany,

i) M Parasram |hamnani giving the other party 15 days prior notice in writing to that effect may

terminate the agreement

The Company has received from Mr. Paraseam Jhamnani cansent in writing toactas directorin Form DIR-2 pursuant
to Rule 8 of Companies (Appoinmment & Qualificadon of Directo ra) Rules, 2014 and {ii) intimation in Form DIR-3 in
termns of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 to the effect tharshe is nat disgualified
undersubsection (2] of section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Erief resume of the Mr. Parasram [hamnani and additional information pursuant to Regulation 36[3) of the
securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is
enclosed as Annexure- 1, Keeping in view his vast expertise and knowledge, it will bein the interest of all the
stakeholders that Mr. Parasram [hamnani be appeinted as Chairmian cum Managing Director It is proposed to
appeinthim fora periodof 3 [ Three) vears, wef. 11-08-2016.

Information require for the shareholders pursuant to Section [l af Schedule V to the Com panies Act, 2013 enclosed
as Annexure-2

Save and except Mr, Parasram Jhamnani, being appointee and his relatives, to the extent of their shareholding
interest, if any, in the Company, Except Mr. Vinod |hammani, Chief Financia) afficer of the Company non of Mrectors

N
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or Key Managerial personnel of the Company or their relatives are in any way, concerned or interested finaneially
or ptherwise in resolution set out at item No. 5 of this notice. Board recommends the resolution 5, for approval of
the members,

Item No. 6

The Articles of Association (“Aoa") of the Lompany Is presently in force since incorporation of the Company Le vear
1985, The existing Articles of Association are in line wich the erstwhile LCompanies Act 1956, which are thus no
longer in full conformity with the Companies Act; 2013 ['Mew Act'). The New Act is now largely in force and
substantive sections of the Act which deal with the general working of companies stand notified. With the coming
inta foree of the Act several articles of the exisling Articles of Associarion of the Company reguire alleration f
deletions. Given this position, it is considered expedient to whally replace the existing Articles of Association hy
adoption of new set of Articles, instead of zmending the existing Avticles of Associalion by aleerationfincorporalion
ol provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Hence the Board of Directors ar its meeting held on 10" August 2016
decided to adopt new set of Arlicles in place of existing Articles ol Association of the Company and seek
shareholders"approval for the same. In terms of section 5 and 14 of the Companies Act, 2013, the consent of the
members by way of special resolution is required for atloption of new sezaf Articles of Association of the Connpany, A
copy of the proposed set of new Ardcles of Association of the Company would be available for inspection at the
Registered Office of the Co mpany during office hours on all days exceptSunday & public holidays betwesn 11.004.m.
and L.00 p.m.up to the date of AGM

Your Directors recommend resolution at item na, 6 for your approval by Special Resalution,

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel ol Company and their relatives are concerned or interested in the
sald resolution. Your Directors recommend resolution at item no, 6 far your approval by Special Resaluion,

PLACE: KOTA By Order 0f The Board
DATE : 10.08.2016 For Chambal Breweries And Distilleries Limited
5d/-
PARASRAM JHAMNANI
CHAIRMAN

BN 012668196
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Annexure- “1"

Details of Director seeking appointment, re-appointmaent pursuant to regulacion 36(3} of {Listing Obligations and
Risclosare Requirements) Hegulations, 2015

| Name of Director Mr. Sameer Pravinkumar waderiya | Mr. Parasram Ihamrani
Qualification | B.cam B. tech
Specialized Expertise He has a & vears of Experience as Sr. | He has o morelhen 25 vears of experience
relationship. manager at Indiabulls | in the business managemeni,
Securitics Lid,
Number of shares held in | Nj| 563639 [Equity sharus)
| the Company
Directorship in  ather | yj| 1. Rajasthan Telematics Limited
Companies 2. KK Distilleries Pve Limiced
Committee Position held NIl Nit
| in ather Company |
Annexure-"2"

The following is the statement of information for the shareholders pursuant to of Section Il of Schedule ¥
to the Companies Act 2013

I General Information

| Nature of Industry Trading & Retailing |
| Date or expected date of Commercial Production M4, since the Company has already commenced |1s |

business aclivities
In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of | B4

actvitles as per project approved by financial ingitutions
_appearing in the prospectus

Financial performance: i Rs In Lacs)
| T
Particular Foer the year ended
31.03.2016 30.03.2015 | 30.03.2014
Total [ncome 15,70 32.25 | 538.02 |
Total Expenses 12.73 29.64 550,48
| Net Praflil a9 ___ 241 -21.44
Paid up Capilal 748.84 748.88 Tedga
Reserves & Surplis 70698 70493 703.84 |

Forelgn [nvestments or callaborations, if any- There is no direct farcign investment in the Company except to the
extent shares held by Foreign Shareholders acquired through secondary marker. There is no foreign collabisration
in the Company

I. Information about the appointes
Mr. Parasram ]I'lamnani
Background details Given in the hody of this statement g
Past Remuneration Wil
| Recognition and Awards | Nil I
lab profile and his Given in Annexuere- "1*
suitability
Remuneration proposed | As per mention in resotution

Ly
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Comparative During last decade, the Indian economy has seen increased spending on consumer
remuneration profile goods. The size of the Trades & retails industry in India has Increased manifold during
with respect to industry, | the past several years With tncreased size and turnover, it is alse imperative for any
size .l the Trades & retalls company Lo have highly experienced professionals havi ng specialized
campany, prafile of the knowledge and skills to understand and project the market trend, consumer behavior,
positian and person consumption pattern and many relevant indicators for hetter product mix. [t also

requires expertise for appropriate funé allocation, optimum utilization of various
resources in the business. Mr, Parasram |hampani have successtully proved their
experlise in very effective manner and drove the Campany towards the arowth pver
the period of time, Hence, the Board of Directors considers that the remuneralion
proposed to them are justified commensurate with other arganisations of the similac
type, size and nature in the relail industey

Pecumiary refationship Mr. Parasram Jhamnani, having Pecuniary relnt‘:'nnshtp extent of their shareholding in
directly ar indirectly with | the Company, and deemed to he relative of Mr. Vinod [Hammani, Chief Financial olficer
the company, or of the Company.

relatinnship with the
managerial personnel, if
any ]

1, Other informaticon:

1. Reasons of loss or inadequate profits: Pressure on pricing, Government activity for closure the
IMFL and Beer retails shops,

2, Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement Beard is in planning to starts trading &
retailing of new products,

3. Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms:Trading and retailing Industry
of IMFL and Beer are downturn, in anticipation of revival of the market in the near future, the
above steps laken/proposed to be taken by the Company are expicted to increase the productivi Ly
and profits of the Company,

IV.  Other Disclosures: The remuneration package of Mr, Parasram Jhamnani are glven in the Tespective
resolutions,

®



BOARD'S REPORT

Dear Members,
CHAMBAL BREWERIES & DISTILLERIES LTD.

Your directors have immense pleasure in presenting their Annual Beport on the business eperations af the
Company tegether with Audited Financial Statements far the vear ended on 31% March, 2014

FINANCIAL SUMMARY /HIGHLIGHTS, OPERATIONS, STATE OF AFFARIS:

{(Amount in Rs.]

| PARTICULARS | F.Y.2015-16 | F.Y.18-15 |
Ineame from Operations 1 18,365,171 00 |
Less: Talal Expenses 12,73 46435 29,54,582.00
Profit/(Loss) from operations before other Income, finance costs (12,73.464.36] (11,1%411.00)
and exceptional items -
Add; Other Income 15.69.647.00 13,89.370.00
Profit/{Loss) from ordinary activities before finance costs, 2,96,182.64 2,6%,59439.00
exceptional ilems and Tax
Less: Finance cost O 4,195.54
Profit/(Loss) from ordinary activities after finance costs but 2,96,182.64 2,60,763.46
before exceptional items and Tax
Less: Taxation {including FET & Deferred Taxation) 90,000 FR.008.00
Net Profit / (Loss) after Tax & exceptional items 206,182 .64 18576346
Amount to be carry to General Reserve | 406, 182.64 1,85.763.46

The Company is engaged in trading and retailing of IMFL and beer. he net receipls fram Operatans during the
vear under review U/-as against 18,35,17L.00/- in the previous year, The profit/ { Loss) atter tax is Fs. 2.06,182.64 /-
as against Rs. 1L.85,763.46 /- in the previous year,

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

During the FY. 2015-16 company net profits after tax were Rs. 2,06,182.64/- . Far the expansion of busimess and
aperation of the Company your Company hoard proposes to transler same to General Reserve,

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

There are no material changes and commitments affecting Mnancial position of the company between 319 March
2016 to the date of approval of Beard's Report,

DIVIDEND:

After evaluation of the financial position of the Company in the interest of the Company, your Directors do nol
recommend any dividend for the year ended 315 March, 2016

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ALCT,
2013

P
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Particular of loans given, investment made, guaraiitees given and securities provided along with purpose for which
theloan urguarantes orsecurities is propesed to be utilized by the receipts are providedinthe financial statements,

CAPITALSTRUCTURE

During the FY 2015-16 there i no change in capital stucture of the Company and paid up share capizal of the
vompany stands at Rs, 748,87 580/~ [Rupees soven crove fo rty eight lakh eighty seven thousand and five hune red
and eighty).

FIXED DEPOSITS

The Company has notinvited, accepted o renewed any fixed depasits from public within the meaning of Section 73
of the Companies Act, 2013, read with The Companies [Avceptance of Deposils] Rules, 2014 during the year under
review.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDFERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS

No such material legal decision has been passed during the year which may affect the goingconcern status of
the company.

DIRECTORS AND KEYMANANGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Mr. Sameer Pravinkuma Waderiya who was appointed a8 an Additional Independent Director of the Company
holds aoffice up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. His appointment for the aifice of
Independent Director for a term upto placed before the mem bers for consideradon and approval,

Ms. Parasram Jhamnani who is Chairman & Nono Executive Director of the Company having more than 25 Vears
experience in the field of operation of the Company and Board of Director has been changed Designation of Mr
Parasram |hmananias Chairman cum Managing Director of the Company,

BOARD MEETINGS:

The Board of Directors met four (4) times during this financial year 2015-16 on dated 30" May 2015, 8" Augusr,
2015, 7" November 2015, 30" lanuary 2016, Frequency and quoram at these meetings were in confo cmity wilh the
provisiens of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities and Exchange Beard of India (Listng Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements.) Regulations, 20135,

DISCLOSURE / DECLARATIONOF INDE PENDENCE BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Lompany has received the disclosure ¢ declarations form entire Directars of Chambal Breweries & Distilleries
Limited as per Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013

None of the directors are disqualified for appointment under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and all
independent Director{s) of the company viz, Mr. Sameer Pravinkumar Waderiya, Mr Raj Kum ar[ain, Mr. Gajraj Singh
and Mr. Anupam Garg have submitced the declaration ofindependence as required pursuant te section 149(7) ofthe
Companies Act, 2013, stating that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013,

EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE OF BOA RD/COMMITTEES/ KMP/ INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, a separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the
performance of individual Directors including the Chairman of the Board who were evaluated on parsmeters such

@
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as their presence, leadership, level of engagement and contribution and independence of judgment therehy
saleguarding the Interestaf the Company, The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried
out by the entire Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non-Independant Directors was
carried out by the [ndependent Directors. The board also carried out annuoal performance evaluation of the
working of its Audit, Nomination and Remuneration as well as stakehalder relationship committee, The
Directors expressed their satistaction with the evaluation process.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS ;

The Company has put in place an adequate system of internal control commensurate with its size and nature of
business. These systems provide a reasonable assurance in respect of providing financial and operational
information, complying wicth applicable statutes, safeguarding of assets of the Company and ensuring
compliance with corporate policies. The Audit Committee reviews adherence ta internal control systems and
internal audit reports

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY /JOINT VENTURES/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
Subsidiary Company; Wil
[pint Venture: Mil

During the financial year 2015-16 wour company divested investment held in M /s Rajasthan Telematics Limited
and K.K. Digtilleries Pvt. Ltd. and as such the company has no Associate Co mpaniesason March 31,2016

AUDITOR AND AUDITOR'SREPORT

M /s VAG & Company, Chartered Accountants, Kota (Firm registration Number: 003014C ) wereappointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office till the conclusion of the Thirty Fourth [34") Annual General
Meeting of the company subject to ratification of appointment by the members at every consequent Anmual
General Meeting, Therefore, ratification of sppointment of Statutory Auditors is being sought from the members.
The company has received letter from M/s. VAG & Compaiy, Chartered Accountants to the effect thar thoir
appointment, if made, would be within the prescribed limits under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
that they are notdisqualified for appointment within the meaning of Section 141 of the said Act.

The gualifications/observations of the Auditors are self-explanatory and have been explained / clarified
wherever necessary inappropriate notes to Accounts.,

RATIO OF REMUNERATION TO EACH DIRECTOR

The ratio of the remuneration of each director ta the median employee's remuneration and other details in terms
of sub-section 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5{1) of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are forming part of this reportas (Annexure "1"),

INTERNALAUDITOR
Pursuanteo the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act 2013 read with The Companies [Accounts] Rules,
2014, every Listed Company is required teappointan Internal Auditor to carey our Internal Audit of the Company,

The Board has appointed M/s DC) and Associates, Chartered Accountants, Kota [FRN:01503%¢) as Internal
Auditor of the Company to carry out the internal audit of the company for the EY, 2015-16,

The Board has also re- appointed M/s DCJ] and Associates, Chartered Accountants, Kata {FEN: 01503%¢) as
Internal Auditorofthe Company for the FY.2016-17,

®
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CHAMBAL BREWERIES & DISTILLERIES |

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies [Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board has dppointed M /s V. M. & Associates, Company
secretaries in Practice, Jaipur (FRN: PA984RI039200) as Secretarial Auditor af the Company to carry vut the
secretarial auditof the company for the Y. 2015-16, The Secretarial Audic Report is annexed herewith as
(ANNEXURE"1I").

The Secretarial Audit report for the financial vearended 31 March, 2016 is solf explanatory and does not call for any
further comments,

The hoard has also re-appointed M/s V. M. & Associates, Company Secretaries in Practice, [gipur as Secretarial
Auditorofthe Company for the Y. 2016-17,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
As per the Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule of the Companies [(Accounts) Rules, 2014
Infarmation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and autgo is given in [ANNEXURE
“Ii1") to this report.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

There were no contracts erarrangements entered into by the company in accordance with provisions of Secriom 188
of the Companies Act, 2013, There are no materially significant relared party transactions made by the Company
with Fromaoters, Directors; Key Mansgerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential
conflictwith the interest of the Company attarge. The Reportis annexed herewith as (ANNEXURE "TV").

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY:

The Company follows a policy on "Nomination and Remuneration of Directors, Key managerial Personnel and Senior
Management”. The policy isapproved by the Nomination & Remuneration Committes and the Board. More details on
thesame are given in (Annexure “V")

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of The Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules 2014, an extract of annual return in Form MGT- 9 as on the financial vear ended 31°
March, 2016 forms part of this Annual Report [ANNEXURE “VI7)

AUDITCOMMITTEE
The company has constiruted the sudit committee in line with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Regulation 18 of SEB] {(L.ODR] Regulation, 2015

Composition:

The Audit Committee consists of 4 (Four) divectors out of which three (3] are Independent Director as on the last
day of financial year 2015-16 and is chaired by Mr, Raj Kumar |ain, an Independent and non Executive Director The
compositien s strictly according with the provision of the section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Regulation 18 of SEBI [LODR)} Regulation, 2015

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

Our employees are the most valuable asset of the Company. We encourage innavation, meritocracy and the pursuit of
excellence; we are in continuous process to monitor individual performance, We continue ta have cordial and
harmonicus relations with its employees,

£
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The statement containing particulars of emplovees as required under section 197(12) af the Act read with Rule 5(2)
of the Companies [Appeintment and Remuneration of Managerial Persennel) Rules, 2014, is provided in a sepacate
annexure forming partof this report,
Top ten emplovees: 1. M. Lalit Modi {Company Secretary)

2. M Vinod Thamnoani (Chief Financial Officer)

EQUALOPPORTUNITY TO ALL THE EMPLOYEES

The Company has always provided a congenial almoesphere for work to all sections of the socieny Your Company is
committed to respect universal human right. To that end, the company practice and seeks 1o work with business
associates whao be liveand promote these standards, The Company is commitred to provide equal apporlunitivs as
All levels, safe and healthy wark places and protection human health and environment. The Company provides
opportunities toits entire employee toimprove theirskills and capabilities.

The Company's commitment extends to its neighbao ring communities to improve their educational, cultural,
ecanomic and social well-being. Your Company is an equal apportunity employer and does not discriminate on the
grounds of race, religion, nationality, ethnic erigin, color, gender, citizenship, sexual ovientation, marital sttus or
any disability notaffecting the functional requirements of the position held.

VIGILMECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

As per section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 itis ma ndatory to establish a vigil mechanism for their director and
employes to repore their grievance by every listed Company

Your company has established a vigil mechanism; the details of vigilance officeris as under:

Name: Mr. Raj kumar Jain, Independent Director

Address: 94, Jain Gali, Rampura, ward no, 50, Arysamaj Road, Rampura, Tehsil - Ladpura, Kota- 324009, and
Rajasthan

Email: chdlrajlumarjain@gmail.com

With the rapid expansion of the Business in terms of volume, Value and geography, the risk associated with each of
them has alsu increased considerably, one such risk identified is the risk of fraud and misconducr, Ta strengthen the
process of conducting business in a fairn transparent and ethical manner the co mpany has set up a vigi! mechaniso.
The Company takes any activity of fraud or misconduct very seriously. This Policy is intended Lo govern reporting
and investigation of allegation on violations of the Code of Conduct of the Company, for which a dedicated email
idehdlrajkumariain@gmaileom has been estahlish, Me Raj Kumar Jain, Chairman of Audic Cammittes of the
Company has been nomirated by the Beard as Ombuds person for this purpose, No employes was denied acepss (o
the Audit committee during the year. Whistle Blower Policy is available on web link of the co mpany an
hetp:/ fwww.chambalkota.com/download /WHISTLES Z0BLOWERS 20POLICY % 20% 20VIGILS20MEC HANISM.
pdforinformation of all,

RISK MANAGEMENT
Forthe purpose of risk management vour company has constiruted Risk Management Committes on 22" December
2014 whose primary responsibility is to:

- Discuss with senior management, the Company's Enterprise Risk Management [ERM) and provide
Direction as may be needed;

Reviewingrisk disclosure statements inany public documents or disclosures




CHAMBAL BREWERIES & nmﬂmxgg n;&;t{mgn:grg;f:;;nij;a'mmfggsm.msm; Annual Report 2015-16

- The Risk management framework of the Company seeks to minimize adverse impact of risks on our key
business objectives and enables the Company toleverage market opportunities eftectively:

- Thevarious key risks to key husiness objectivesare as follows:

Liquidity Risk: It is the risk that the Company will be unable to meet its financial commitiment to & Bank/
Financial Institution in any lacation, any currency atany paint in time. Liguidity risk can manifest in three
differentdimensions for the Comparny.

Funding Risk: To replace netourflows due to unanticipated ourflows,
Time Risl: To compensate for non receiptofexpected inflows of funds.

Call Risle: Due to crystallization of contingent Hahilities ar inability to undertake profitable business
opporounities when desirable,

Interest Rate Risk: Icis the risk where changes in market interest rates might adversely affect the Company's
financial condition, The short term/immediate impact of changes in interest rates are on the Company's Net
Interest Income [NIT). On a longer ferm, changes in interest rates impact the cash fows on the assels,
liahilities and off-balance sheet items, giving rise to 4 risk to the net worth of the Company arisiog outof all
re-pricing mismatches and other interest rate sensitive positions,

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION
ANDREDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has adopteda palicy on prevention, prehihition and redressal ol sexual harassmentatworkplace inline
with the pravisions of the Sexual Harassment of Womaen at Workplace [Prevention, Probibition and Redressal) Act,
2013 [Inelia) and the Rules thereunder andalso setup commiteee for implementation of said policy,

The followingis asummary of sexual harassmenteomplaints received and disposed off during the year 20153-16
Moofcomplaints received: MIL Noofcomplaints disposed off : NIL

CODEFOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING PRACTICES:

Incompliance with SEBI regulations on prevention of insider trading, the Company has Jormulaled and implemented
d tomprehensive code of conduct for preventon of insider trading by its management and employee, Which is
available on web link of the company on http:/ fchambalkota,com/download / code® 20of% 2 Deanduce pd

The code lays down guidelines advising them oo procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made dealing with
sharesof Company,

LISTING OF SECURITIES:
The equity shares of the company are listed with the BSE Limited and the listing fee for the financial year 2001617 has
been duly paid Serip Code: 512301

Postal Ballot
During the financial year 2001516, There isno resolution passed through Postal Ballot,

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITYSTATEMENT
[n pursuance of section 134(3] (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company herehy state
and confirm that:

&
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{a) In the preparation of the annual aceounts, theapplicable accounting standards had been followed md that there
are no material departures from the same;

(k) the directars had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made |udgments and
cstimates that are reasonable and prudent se asto give a trie and fair view of the state of affairs of the ciHmpany at
the erd of the financial vear and of the profic and lass of the company for that period;

{c) the directors had taken propor and sufficient sare for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions af this Act for safeguarding the assels of the camparry and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

[d} the directors had prepared the annual scéountsona going concern basis; anql

[e] the directors, had lid dewn internal financial contrals to be fallowed by the company and hat such internal
financial vontrols are adequate and were operating effeclively,

(f] the divectors had devised proper systems to ensure compllance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems were adequate and operaling effec vely

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS AND CORPORATEGOVERNANCE REPORT:

As per Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI { Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) kegularions, 2015 (“Listing
Regulations”), campliance of provisions of Regulation 17, 18, 19, 20, 21,22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27 and clauses (1] o 0] ol
sub-reguladon (2) of regulation 46-and para €, Dand E of Schedule V shall not apply, to the fullowing class of
companies:

(a) the listed entity having paid up equity share capiil nat exceeding rupess ten crore and net waorth nol
exceeding rapees twenty five crore, as.on the lastday of the previous financial VEAr:

() the listed entity which has listed its specified securities un the $ME Exchange:

As such, our Company falls in the ambit of aforesaid exemption {a); hence compliance with the provisions of
Regulation 27(2) of the Listing Regulations shall notapply oo our Company.

Consequently Management Discussion & Analysis report and Corporate Governance Heportunder Regulation 27 ol
SEBT (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the does nok ferm part of the Aol
Reportforthe Financial Year 2015-16

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors wish to place on record its sincere appreciation for due co-operation received from the
Company's Hankers, Government, Advisors, Shareholders ebe, The Directors are alse thankfal to the em plovess atall
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For and on Behalf of Board of Director of the
Chambal Breweries & Distilleries Ltd,

Place: Kota s504- S0y

Cate: 10.08.2016 Raj kumar lain Parasramlhamnani
DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN
DIN 05182042 DIN: 01266196
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ANNEXURE “I

Analysis of Managerial Remuneration

Pursuant te Section 197(12] of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5[1) of the Companies {Appointment and
Kemuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014 the statistical analysis of the remuneration paid te Mrectors
and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP] as apainst the piher employees of the company and with respect be the
performance of the company [PAT] is glven below:

L. The rado of the remuneration of sach directny to the median remuneration of the employees of the company far
the financial vear 2015-16:

Mame Rali

| Ms. SwathiblajendraBetalkar 1: 0,47

2, The percentage increase in remuneraticn of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chiel Executive Officer,
Company Secretary or Manager, ifany, in the Anandal year 2015-16:

Name Armual Performance appraisal increment [ %)

Lalit Modi { Company Secretary | 36,36

3. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2005-16: 18.18%,
4. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company: - 2

5. Average percentile Increase already made in the salaries of emplayees other than the managerial personnel in
the last financial vear and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and
justification thereal and point cut 7 there are any exceplional circumstances for increase in the managerial
remuneration-

Average Y% increase in the salary of employvees other than Managerial Personnel: - Nil

Average Up increase in the Salary af the Managetial Persennel:- 18, 18%

Justification: KMP salary increases are decided based on the Company's periormance, individual performance,
infation, prevailing industey trends and benchmarks

& The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees wha are not directors
but received remuneration in excess of the highest paid directar during the vear: Nil

T Affirmation: We hereby canfirm that the remuneration paid o Directors and employvees are as per the
remuneration policy of the company

For and on Behalf of Board of Director of the
Chambal Breweries & Distilleries Ltd.

Place: Kaota SDy- 50/

Date:; 10.08.2016 Raj Kumar [ain Parasram]hamnani
DRECTOR CHAIRMAN
[k da182042 DIN: 012661496
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ANNEXURE "IT*

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FORTHE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31+ March, 2016

[Pursuant to section 204(1 ) of the Companies Act, 2003 and rule Ne.% of
The Companizs (Appotatment end Remuneration of Monogerial Personnel} Rules, 20714)

T,

The Members,

Chambal Brewerices & Distilleries Limited
A-7, Shopping Centre,

Kota- 324 (107 [Rajasthan)

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
guad corporate practices by Chambal Breweries & Distilleries Limited (hereinafter called “the Company),
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts /statutery compliances and sxpressing our opinion thereon,

Based an vur verification of the Company's books, papers, minute boeks, forms and returns fled and othir records
maintained by the Company and alse the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report thar in aur opirion, the Company has,
during the auwdit period covering the financial year ended an March 31, 2016 (Audic Periad') complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanismio place to the extent, inthe manner and subject to the reporting made hereimatter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns (led amd other records maintained by the
Company for the financial vear ended on March 31, 2016 according Lo the provisions of;

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 {the Act) and the rules made thersunder:

[ii)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ['SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulalions and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

[iv) Fureign Exchange Management Acl, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder Lo the extent of
Fareign Direct Irvestment, Overseas Direct Investment amd External Commercial Borrowings; [Not
Applicable to the Company during the Andit Periad)

[v] The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribedunder the Securities and Exchange Board of India /o,
1992 ["SERI Act'):-

[a] The Securities and Exchange Beard of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

(I} The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Prohibition of Insider Trading] Regulations, 1952,
(repealed w.el, 150 May, 2013)

(c] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 20049 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audil Period);

(d] The Securities and Exchange Hoard of India (Share Based Emplovee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;
[Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

(e} The Securities and Fxchange Board of India [Issue and Listing of Debt Securities] Regulatians,
2008 and as amended from time to time; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period};

fa,
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(f] The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer Apents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g} The Securities und Exchange Board of India {Delisting of Eyuity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Periad);

[h] The Securities amd Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period),

(i} The Securities and Exchatge Roard of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; and

{il The Securities and Exchange Board of Tndia [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements|
Regulations, 2015,

[} As confirmed by the management, there are no sector spacific laws that are applicable specifically to the
COmpary.

We have alsy examined compliance with the applicable clauses af the fillowing:

(i} Secretaridl Standards issued by The Instilute of Company Secretaries of Tndia;
{iff  The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Ltd.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Acl, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines and Standards ete, as mentioned above.

We further reportthat The Board of Directors of the Compa ny is duly constituted with proper balance of Fxecutive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The cha nges in the compesition of the Board af
Directorsthattook place during the audit period were carcied outin compliance with the provisions of the Acr

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were
sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obining firther {nformation and
clarifications on the agenda items betore the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting,

Majority decisionis carried through while the dissenting members' views, ifany, arecaptured and recorded as part of
the minutes.

We turther report that there are adequate systems and processes in the com pany commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance withapplicable laws, rules, regulationsand puidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the company has completely divested its shareholding in the
Assaciate Companies viz. Rajasthan Telematics Limited and K.K Distilleries Private Limited and as such the com pany
has no Associare Companiesason March 31, 2016,

Place: Jaipur For V.M. & Associates
Date: May 30, 2016 Company Secretaries

Sdy-
CS Vikas Mehtsa
Partner
ACS No.:2B%a4
CPNa.: 12789

Wote: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annesure A and forms an incegral
part of this report,

@
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Annexure 4
Ta,
The Members,
Chambal Breweries & Distllleries Limited
A-7, Shopping Centre,
Kota - 324 007 [Rajasthan)

Ourreport of even date is tohe read alongwith thisletter,

L. Maintenance of secretarial record is the respansibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is
mexpressan opinion onthese secretarial records hased on ouraudit,

2. We have followed the audit practices and Professes as Were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test hasis to cnsace that
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followad
provide areasonable basis for ouropinion,

3. We have oot veritied the correctness and apprepriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
company,

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance af laws, rules and
regulationsand happening of events et

3. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management, Our examination was limited to the verification ufprocedures on test hasis.

6. TheSecretarial Audit Reportis neither an assurance as ro the future via il ity of the company nor of the efficacy
or effectiveness with which the managementhas conducted the affairs ofthe COTPAny.

Place: Jaipur For V.M. & Associates
Date: May 30, 2016 Campany Secretaries
Sd /-
C5 Vikas Mehta
Partner

ACS No.: 28364
CP No.: 12789

®
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ANNEXURE "TII"

REPORT ON CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORFTION AND
FOREIGNEXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO

A] Conservation of energy:
(1} The steps taken or impact on conservacion of energy:
The operations af your company are not energy intensive, However adequate Measures have been initiated to
reduce energy consumplion further.
The: Company is very conscious about conserving the energy resources and takes adequate steps to rationalize
the censumption of energy ie. most of bulbs i3 replaced by CFL/LED/tube-lighl and do the regularly
maintenance work of electronic equipment.
(it] The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of enecgy: Nil
(iii) The capital investmenl on energy conservation equipment; Nil
(B} Technology absorption:
{il The efforts made towards technology abserption: The Company has nat carried out any Technolagy
ahsarption
(it} The henefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development ar impaort
substitution: N.A,
(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three vears reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year): M.A.
[#] The details of technology imported: Nil
{b} The year of import: Nil
] Whether the technology been fully absorhed: N.A
(4] 1F not fully absorbed, areas where abisorption bas not taken place, and the reasons thereol: NoA.
(i) The expenditure incurred on Research and Develapment: NIL

() Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:

There were no fareign exchange earnings and outgo during the financial year ended 315t March, 2016

For and on Behalf of Board of Director of the
Chamhal Breweries & Distilleries Ltd.

Place: Kata S0y S0/

Date: 10.08.2016 Raj Kumar Jain Parasramlharnnani
DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN
DIN 05182042 DIN: 01266196
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ANNEXURE "1V

Form No. ADC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section [3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2)
Of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts /arrangements entered into hy the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section [1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: Nil

(&) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: N.A.

(b] Nature of contracts farrangements/transactions: N.A,

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements /transactions: N.A,

(d] Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: N.A.

(e] Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: NA,

() Date(s) of approval by the Board: N.A,

(e} Amount paid as advances, if any: N.A,

(h} Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to
Secon 138: N.A.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm'’s length basis: Nil

[a) Name(s] of the related party and nature of relationship: N.A

(b} Nature of contracts/arrangements /transactions: N.A,

(c] Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactinns: NoA.

{d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: N.A,
() Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any; N.A,

(I Amount paid as advances, if any: N.A.

For and on Behalf of Board of Director of the
Chambal Breweries & Distilleries Ltd,

Place: Kota Sh/- SD /-

Date: 10.08.2016 Raj Kumar Jain Farasramlhamnani
DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN
DIN 05182042 DIN: 01266196

®
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CHAMBAL BRE WERIES & DISTILLERIE _
Annexure "V

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY
PREAMBLE

Fursuantto Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors ol every listed Company shall constitute
the Nomination and Remuneration {ommittes, Henee Board of Director of the Lompany constituted Nominatian
and Remuneration Committee in their Board Meeting hold on dated 22th December 2014 comprising following
three non-executive Independent Directors,

L. Mr. Rajkumar]ain Chairman
2. Mr Anupam Garg Member
3 Mr. Gajraj Singh Mamber

This Committee and the Policy is formulated in compliance with Section 1780l the Companies Act, 2013

OB[ECTIVE

al Ta guide the Board In relation toappointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
SenjorManagement.

b To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report Lo the Board for
further evaluadon.

cl To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Manageriat Personmel and
Senior Management.

DEFINITIONS

a) "Board” means Hoard of Directors of the Company,

b} “Company” means "Chambal Breweries & Distilleries Limited”

) "Independent Director” meansa director referred oo in Section 149{6) of the Companies Act, 2013,

d) “Key Managerial Personnel” (KM1'] means

] Chief Executive Officer ar the Managing Director orthe Manager,

(i) Company Secretary,

{iil} Whole-time Director,

1iv} Chief Financial (Mficer and

[v) such other officeras may be prescribed.

e] “Nomination and Remuneration Committee” shall mean a Committee of Board of Directars af the
Company, constituted in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Campanics Act, 2013 and the
Listing Agreement.

f} "Policy or This Policy” means, “Nomination and Remuneration Policy”

£} "Remuneration” means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any Persan for services rendered

by himandincludes perquisites as defined under the Income-tax Act, 1961,

ROLEOQF THE COMMITTEE
aj To formulate a criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director,
b} Formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directorsand the Board.
] [dentily persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior Management
inaccordance with the criteria laid down in this policy,
<d} To carry outevaluation af every Director's performance,
e) To recommend to the Board the appeintmentand removal of Directors and Senior Management,

-
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f) To recommend to the Baard policy celating to remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Persannel
andSenior Management,

2] Ensure that level and composition of remuneration is reasonahle and sufficient, relationship of
remuneration to perfarmance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks,

h] Todevisea policy on Board diversity,

i) Tocarry outany other funcrion asis mandated by the Board from time to time and Jorenforced by any
statutary notification, amendment or modification, s= may heapplicable,

il Taperform such other functionsas may be necessary orappropriate for the perfurmance of its duties,

MEMBERSHIP

al The Board shall reconstitute the Commictes as and when required to comply with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 201 3 and applicable statutoryrequirement

b} Minimum two [2] memhbers shall constitute a quorum for the Commicten meeting,

] Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

CHAIRMAN
a) Chairman of the Commitee shall bean Independent Director.
b} Chairman of the Nominadon and Remuneration Commirtee could be prezent at the Annual Goneral

Meeting or may nominate some ather memberto answer the sharehalders' queries.

FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS
The meeting of the Commirtee shall be held atsuch regularintervals as may be required,

COMMITTEE MEMBERS' INTERESTS
A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his ar her own remunerstion is discussed at a
meeting orwhen his orher pecformance is bejng evaluaced.

VOTING
Mutters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority of votes of Members
presentand voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be deemed a decision of the Committes, In the
case afequality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote,

APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
1. Appointmentcriteriaand qualifications:

a) The Committee shall identify and aseertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the
persan for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senier Management level and recommend to the Board
his / herappointment,

b) A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the pasition he / she is
cansidered for appointment. The Committes has discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise
and experience possessed by a personare sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned position,

) The Company shall netappeint or continue the employment of any person as Managing
Director/Whole-time Director/Manager who has attained the age ol seventy years, Provided that the
term of the person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the
approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed
ta the notdce for such motion indicating the justification for estension of appointment heyond
SEVENTY yrars,

29—
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2. Term / Tenure;

Managing Director/Whole-time Director/Manager (Managerial Person):
The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person asits Managerial Person fora term not exce eding five vears al
agme.

Independent Director:

- An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up ta five consecutive years on the Board of the
Company and will be eligible for re-appointment an passing of 4 special resolution by the Company and
disclosure of suchappointment in the Board's report,

Mo Independent Director shall hold office formore than two consecutive terms, butsuch Independent

Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an Independent
Rirector. Frovided thatan [ndependent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be appainted
inorbe associated with the Company in any other capacity, cither directly orindire ctly.
z At the time ol appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number of Baards on
which such Independent Director Serves is restricted to seven listed companies as an Independent Director
and threelisted companies asan Independent Director in case such person is servingas a Whele-time Director
of a listed company.

Removal:

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013, rules made thereuncder or
under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with
reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior Management suhject to the provisions and
compliance of the said Act, rules and regulations.

Retirement:

The Director, KMP and Senior Managementshall retireas per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the prevailing pelicy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP Senior
Management in the same positien / remuneration or atherwise even after attaining the retitement age, for the
benefirafthe Company.

PROVISIONS RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSON, KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

GENERAL:

1. The remuneration / compensaton / commission ete, to Managerial Person, KMP and Seniar
Management Personnel will be determined by the Committes and recommended Lo the Board for approval.
The remunerativn / compensation / commission ete. shall be subject to the prior/post approval af the
shareholders of the Company and Central Government, wherever required.

& The remuneration and commission to be paid to Managerial Person shall be as per the statutory
provisionsafthe Companies Act, 2013, and the rules nade thereunder for the time being in farce,
3. [nerements to the existing remuneration / compensation structure may be recommended by the

Committee to the Board which should be within the slabs approved by the Shareholders in the case of
Managerial Person.

Remuneration to Managerial Person, KMP and Senior Management:

1. Fixed pay:

Managerial Person, KMF and Senior Management shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration as may be
approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Commiltes in accordance with the statutory
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the time being in force, The
break-up of the pay scale and quantum of perguisites including, employer's contribution to

(30)
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EF. pension scheme, medical expenses, club fees ete, shall he decided and approved by the Board an the
recommendation of the Committee and approved by the sharehalders and Central Government, wherever
required.

2. Minimum Remuneration:

Ifinany financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay Femuneration
tar its Managerial Person in accordance with the provisions of Schedule ¥ of the Companies Act, 2013 and if itis not
able to comply with such provisions, with the prior approval of the Cenrral Government.

3. Provisions for excess remuneration:

Ifany Managerial Person draws or receives, dirp ttly or indirectly hy way of remuneration any such sums in excess of
the limits preseribed under the Companips Act, 2013 or without the priorsanction of the Central Government, where
required, he / she shall refund such sums o the Company and until such sum is refunded, hald it in trust for the
Company. The Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it unless permitrod by the Central
Government.

Remuneration to Non-Executive / Independent Director:
1. Renuneration / Commission:

The remuneration / commission shall bein accordance with the sta tutory provisions ol the Companies Act, 2013, and
the rules made thercunder forthe time b eing inforce.

2, Sitting Fees:

The Nan- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for attending meetings of Board
orCommittee thereof. Pravided that the amountof such fees shall not exceed the maximum amount as provided in the
Companies Act, 2013, per meeting of the Bpard or Committee or such amount as may he preseribed by the Central
Government from time ta time,

3. Limitof Remuneration /Commission;

Remuneration /Commission may be paid within the monetary Hmit appraved by shareholders, subjeet Lo the limit
not exceeding 1% of the net profits of the Company computed as per the applicable provisions of the Ca mpanies Acr,
2013,

4, Stock Dptions:

Anlndependent Director shafl not be entitled to any stock option ofthe Company.

MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING
Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairman of the said meeting or the Chairman of the
next succeeding meeting. Minutes of the Committee meeting will be tabled at the subsequent Board and Committee
meeting.

AMENDMENT
Any change in the Policy shall, on recommendation of Nominations and Remuneration Committes, be approved
by the Board of Directors of the Company. The Board of Directors shall have the right to withdraw and / or amend
any part of this Policy or the entire Palicy at any time, as it deems fit, or fron time to timae, and the decizion uf the
Board in thisrespect shall be final and hinding,

@1
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ANNEXURE "“v1"
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Ason the financial year ended on 31+ march, 2014
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration] Rules, 2014

RESITRATION AND OTHER DETAILS ;

Report 2015-16

i] CIN LY4999aR] 1986 PLEO 6460
i) | Registration Date 2R/02/1985
i) | Name of Company CHAMBAL BREWERIES AND DISTILLERIES LIMITEL
iv) Category /sub-category of the | Company limited by s"ha'r'es,-’ Indian Non-Government Company
CDT[]F]HD}I‘
v] Address of the Registered | A-7 Shopping Centre, Kota, Rajasthan-324007
office and contact dezails Ingia
il Whether listed company Yes
i) Mame, Address and Contact | Adveit Corporate Services Pt Lid, ]
details of Registrar and | 17-20, [afferbhoy Ind. Estate, 15t Floor, Makwana Baad, Maro)
Transfer Agent, it any Maka, Andheri (E), Mumbai 400059, India
Tel: 12242270400 |
I PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
Al the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the tatal tirnover of the campany shall be
. slated:- :
| 81 No. | ¥ameand Descriptian of NIC Cade of the Product/ gervice % to total turnaver of the
main products / services company
1, PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES-
81 No. | NAME AND ADDRESS | CIN/GLN CHOLDING, | %haf Applicable
OF THE COMPANY SUBSIDIARY shares Section
J ASSOCTATE held
1.
Y2 SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total

Equity)

&



CHAMBAL BREWERIES & DISTILLERIES LIMITED (CIN: L99999R[1965PLCO46460) Annual Report 2015-16
i) Category-wise Share Holding
Category of No.of Shares held al the beginning of the i
Shareholders vear No.of Shares held at the end of the year oy
4 = ol [';halflge
% of Tatal m“““ﬂ
Tatal Share Rl
Demat Physica: Tatal Shares [3emat Fhysical Tatal <
A. Promoters
{1) Indian
] Individual fHLIE GA0200 i} REBZN0 8,55 Gk b f A2 00 8.55 | RN
by Central Gove, ] 4] 0 0.00 | ] { . o 0,041 AL
] Slace Gove[s) 1] 0 @ 040 1] it 0 .00
Uy Bodies Corp. Ji] [¥] 8] 0,00 ] ] L8] 0400 R
¢} Banls /F1 0 o 0 0.00 0 0 o ! nan 0.00
[} Any other
[-1] DIRECTORS ARG U 563630 | 753 GE3R34 (i hh3A34 753
| Sub-total {4) (1) 1203839 O | 12p3839 16.08 | 1203830 O | 1203839 | 16.08 0.00
(2] Foreign
0 4] W] i Ik il i il
al MRIs-
Individuals { |
By  Other- a 0 il 0| i} 0| i i [
Individ
q  Bodiceuip: i R i I n i 0 i
d)  Banks/ Fl 0 u o | 0 0 & Lh|
Bl Anyother 2 4 B a o v
Sub-total (A)(2) [ 0 n 0 0 i 0
Total
Shareholding of
promoter [A) =
[AY[1}+{AMZ) 1203839 0| 1203839 16,08 [ 12036839 0| 1203839 16.08 000
| B.Puhlic
| Sharcholding o
(1) Institutions |
a| Mutual Funds 0 1] i [k i1 i n (L3 (300
b Banks / 1 ] I o L i it n| noi i.600)
¢} Central Govi 0 ] a [E.0) 0 0 0 0,00 0
] State Govi[s] ] ] il 0,00 8] [ ] RN} (k0
] Venture Capital
Funds n {l ] 0.0 K] | i L L3
] Insurance
Compantes 0 i) 0 0,00 [ M il UREN] [LX8]
g] Flls a 0 ] 000 0 | ] 0.0 (3.0

oy
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h} Foreign Venture

Capital Funds 1] 0 [ 0.00 0 ] I (.00 .00

i] Others [Specify) o | ) it 2,00 i o T (.00
| Sub-total (B) {1) | o 0 0 0.00 o 0 o 000 D00
{Z) Non -

Institutions

a) Hodies Corp,
i] Indian 1303226 14050 | 1317476 17.59 B4 LH 13054 (r1346H R19 -5.40
1] Uverseay 1] 1} 1l .00 1] 4] ] (L0 [RR ]

b] Individuals

i1 Endividuat
sherebolders
helding nomiral
share capital upto
Rz 1 lakh Bd7L75 7115597 1359572 18,15 1451343 ARADT 2140040 2H.5H 142

it} Imdividuat
sharcholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excdess of Hsl |
lakh 1RE9373 [ 1925841 A6009234 48.06 2EYTIRE 1219061 35142159 46.I‘5Iﬁ -1.0B

|_c] Dthers [Specify]
1] NON
RESIDENT
INDIAMS[INDIVID
LIALS] K] 0 | i Guad HilA L] 5318 11 0,11

-2} CLEARING
MEMBER A637 1l Bai? 0.1z 4874 4] 4874 n.67 -0.05

Sub-total (B)[2) 3629011 | 2655908 | 6284919 H3.92 | 4364111 19208048 | 6284919 | 8392 | 0.00

Total Public
Shareholding(B)=
[BI[1}+(B)[2} 3629011 | 2ZA55908 | A284919 B3.92 | 4364111 | 1920808 | 6284919 | 83.92 .00
C. Shares held by
Costodian for
| GDRs & ADRs.

Promoter and

Promoter Group 1] a ] 0 8 K] ] 8] 0

Pablic - Jl ] 1 K] ] i Kl 0 U

Sub-total [C) [1] 1] 1] 0 [1] ] 0 { 1]
I :

Grand Total

[A+B+LC) 4832850 | 2655908 | T48R758 100 | 5567950 | 1920808 | 7488758 100 | ﬂ-_'
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ii) Sharehaolding of Promoters

ﬁ::rm holding at the beginning of tise Shareholding at the end of the year
Sl Shareholder's Name o of Yol Shares i of | %ol Shares | %
No, i tatal Pledged / L total Pledged / Change
sh; e Shares of | encumbered Sh ‘rﬂ Shares of | encumbered | during
’ the to total e the to rotal the
company | shares cormpany | shares year. |
1 PARAS RAM JHAMNANT | 563639 753 .00 363634 753 0,00 .40
2 BHARAT 2295(0 4,401 (.0 329500 & 400 [ERALH] 0,00
VINODELMAR
3 JHAMMAN] 320004 4.1 0,040 A00000 41041 [T .o
4 [YETE [HAMNANI 10700 .14 (00 1 ANT00 .14 ] (.00
TOTAL 131]3339 16.08 0,00 1203839 | 16.08 0. 0.0 |
iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change)
- MNo.of Shares held at )
| ; Cumulative Shareholding
the beginning of the durling thie year
year
Sl No, % of total
. % of total
Name ﬂf. AL Dt No. of shares of Mo, of FARS
Promoter's Shares the shares
; company
conipany
At the heginning of
1 [ the vear BHARAT 4172015 A2anii) 40 329500 A
[Tate wise Increase /
Decrease i Promoters
Share holding during
the yrear NiL NIl
At the End of the year 31/03/201b 1 w0 | 3zeson (XS
At the beginning of PARAS RAM
2 _theyear THAMNANI 4/1/7015 563639 753 | 563639 7.53
Date wize Incréase
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during
the year NIL NIL B
At the End of the vear 1092016 | 0 [RITH SRARED 753

&



sasvam1suspLCosesc0)  Anmnual Reparl 2015-16

VINGD

Al the beginning of KUMAR

3 | the year JHAMMNANI 44143015 ELENTATATN] 4011 00 4.01
Date wise Increase [
[ecrease in Promoters
Share holding during

- the yaar | NIL NIL

At the End of the year 310372016 i .00 ANO004 4011
At the beginning of J¥OTI

4 | the year JHAMNANI 47172015 10700 .14 TE700 .14

Date wize Increase /
Decrease in Promoters

Share holdlng durteg
the year NIL NIL i
At the End of the year A3/ (3 oan Lo7nn | 0L
{iv) Shareholding Pattern of top Len Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and
ADRs):
> MNa.of Shares held at Cumulative
the heginning of the | Shareholding during the
year VEar
For Each of the Top 10 I Seal % af
51 N, total
Shareholders Name of No. of ¥ Ne. of total
; - BRI 5 shares of
Shareholder’s | As On Date Shares ofthe sl 5 .1:: ¥
e mpBl'l'_l'," Lompany
ANGEL
BROKING
At the beginning of the PRIVATE
I year LIMITEDR Hi1/2015 ] o ] .00
Date wase [ncrease /
Diecrease in Share holding
- during the vear O8/01/2016 144 (.54 0144 S
157012014 _-22M4 030 AHHE .54
22012006 UGS 0,015 44077 .53
| U5/02/2016 -12444 017 31633 0.2

e
&



CHAMBAL BREWERIES & DISTILLERIES LIMITED (CIV: L99959R1985PLC0%6460)  Annual Report 2015-16
L0 /anla 2] (IREl]  AT4ER 0
L%/02/3016 -633 01 30769 041
168/03,/2016 -3500 0415 27 28% ]
Al the End of the year 31/03/2016 0 0.00 27209 1.4
ANAND
RATHI
SHARE AND
STOCK
Al the beginning of the OROKERS
z year LIML 401/2015 0 [EEH] Il (.
Date wise Increase.
Decrease in Share holding
during the year L0 04/2015 ZA000 .37 28041 .37
L7 042015 - {14 015 17001 .23 |
24/04/2015 Fapy | 1} L 244911 (.33
01 /05 /2015 H943 .12 33443 (45
08,/05/2015 -1257 0.02 32176 0.43
15/05/2015 ~7944 n.11 242AT B:32
220572015 242 {1.0hi 2440 033
20/05/2015 74381 0.9 SUES0 1332
15 /06,201 5 5B65 | 0.0 104715 140
12/ 06,2015 e 098 [ 31189 n.42
1970672015 13548 .14 44737 an |
| 2R/0A/2015 -E390 011 30347 [ :
| 30/06/2015 128 .00 36575 049 |
H3/07 2015 oz | (.13 48595 0.62 |
L0/07 /2015 -14371 026 27224 | nae |
= 17/07/2015 Q207 .12 d6431 (144
240752005 0502 D13 26929 1.3
31/07/2015 Ga0% 011 35538 Y
07 /02015 9846 13 25692 034
14/08/2015 0146 0,08 31738 042
ALAUBL2015 12125 h16 £38463 .59
28082015 EUER 1.4 46955 (.63
(/092015 -314& [ARIE] 43809 h5d
umgfzors | ames | ots | soean | 041
140952015 94 L0 L 20721 G4l
16/09/2015 7100 0.09 36821 044
250572015 -110825 1.15% 257946 L34
0/048/2015 14844 .20 HiGL2 54

&



V: 199999R19A5PLCO45460)  Annual Report 2015-16

01/10/2015 (1478 a2 39214 52
Do/10/2015 15630 Q.20 4214 032
16/10/2015 2500 (.03 26714 | .36
2371072015 2486 R 24228 | L3
A0/10,/2015 14 RIY 24214 (32
I 06112015 3h a0 | 24250 032
13/11/2015 -4 .00 24241 .32
20/11,2015 =15 200 24226 032
277112015 1743 Qa7 | 25467 i34
1272015 266 (.40 25330 .34
111272015 1486 02 2249 332
25/12/2015 180 Q.00 4425 n33
= 171 2,-"20 15 427 a0l | Z4H5E 133
| DB/01/2016 4054 0.05 ZRE50 39
| 15/01/2016 1386 002 30336 041
| 22/0172016 1553 0.03 12215 143
I 20172016 -24 .00 32155 | 43
502 /20160 -7946 011 24245 a3z
12/02/2016 1 .00 242540 N3z
A%02/2016 -1 0.0 24249 3
2602716 96 [0y 24345 133
U/ 03/2016 171 000 | 24516 33
1170372018 4883 907 29399 039
1B/03/2016 =300 0n7 | 24399 [EE]
[
Al the End of the vear A /03/2010 i a | 24359 (33
|
NIRMAL |
BANG
At the beginning of the SECURITIES
year PVT LTD 4172013 30243 040 | ANz4d 1.4
[
Miate wise [ncTeass [
Decrease in Share holding
during the year 10/04,/2015 -22001 249 2142 311
L7 /0472015 -35010 M5 T 4 041
13/05,/2015 -4 LhOE 142 .00
22/N572015 47 n.zo 95 .00
29052015 -1 .04 ] .00 |
057162015 27 01 A | 11110
197062015 70431 | 0354 Todag 054

fam
\38)




(CIN:£99999R1965PLCMS450)  Anmual Report 2015-16

26/06/2015 100 {100 70389 (.94
03/07/2015 305 0.00 700k 0.54
104072015 -68921 (93 1163 | anz
07 /08,2015 14506 0,59 45669 0.61
1470822005 124971 ﬁ.'l_ 7 SesEd 0.78
21/08/2015 2798 (.04 F1438 | a2
28082015 AD0EA 0.40 31352 042
04/09/2015 -B661 (.49 24641 n33 |
11/069/2015 :2425 .03 22266 030
14/09/2015 -314 0100 21952 02y
1l!':|+.-'I'|‘."I."2I:I'|S -0 01 13952 0.19
25/05/2015 -11159 .15 27 0.4
30/09/2015 -2630 0i1g 163 (.00
M1/ 10/2015 11000 .15 11163 15
09/10/2015 20428 0.27 31591 0,42
167102015 -10587 .14 21004 1L2H I
231042015 (LR 0,14 11514 .42
I:I!':l."]'ll.":%ﬂ'lﬁ BEZILG 1.0 113624 1.52
137112015 -71550 [.496 42079 .56
2071172015 -5235 0.07 | 36aB44 049
| 277112015 1953 0.05 40747 054
04512/2015 0974 41 71773 (1.596
11/12/2015 12043 16 59730 .1
18/12/2015 13741 0.18 45589 0.61
| 2541242015 6906 009 52855 .71
311272015 11088 0,15 180G 056
08,/01/2016 -3995 (.05 17810 a.50
15/01/2016 -29911 0,40 THIY 011
220172016 5052 | 008 2047 an
290142016 -adl 01 1407 .02
05,/02/2016 399 0.01 L0 0.01
B 19/02/2016 200 000 804 011
26,/02/20146 50 .o 75 oL
040372016 -400 0,01 358 0.00
18/03/2016 50| Do jog | noo |
At the End of the year 3170372016 =250 o | 58 R
!
ULTIMATE
MONEY
MAKERS
At the beginning of the INDITA
YUAT BVT.LTI. 441 /2015 [t} 0.1 o RN

fac
@



nnnal Report 2015-16

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Share holding

durlng the year | 3070972015 299241 400 295241 400
16/ L0/2015 e e INTH] 3.94 241 [EXAY]
31/12/2015 241 0.0 6 ool
At the End of the year 3L/0372016 0l L3 {I (.11
WAYZWEALT
HEBROKERS
At the beginning of the PRIVATE
year LIMITED 4712015 1] (BT 1] 0400
Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Share halding
during the vear [RAZ/2015 7AGN0 3,94 pELTIIH 0498
257132015 -73500 (b4 U [ARITH
3171272015 43405 58 43405 0.5H
017012016 -43405 0.58 i 0,00
11/03,/201 6 2791 .k 2791 [hidd
10032016 2791 .04 0 LA
At the End of the year 3170372016 1] 300 1] Q.00
COMPETENT
At the beginning of the FINMAN PVT.
vear LTD 4f1/2015 i} 0,00 i} .0
Diate wise Increase /
Devrease in Share holding
during the year 02015 0000 1 S1R00T 0,67
09/ L0 /2005 125000 167 L75000 | 2.34
13/11/2015 14677 0.20 160323 214
| 20411/201R 500 R 159823 213
15/0172016 20000 0.27 179523 2.40
Atthe End of the year 3L/032016 0 3,040 179423 | 240

(@
40



'CHAMBAL BREWERIES & DISTILLERIES L

EDELWEISS
At the beginning of the BROKING
7 year LTD 412015 LOK0 a.01 1000 Bl
Date wise locrease /
[Fecreass in Share holdisg
during the year | 17/04/2015 -451 .01 S5 AR
| 08052015 09 1 401 2 0.0d
15 /06 /2015 HL100 La27 G510 147
12/06/2015 SULGO Q.47 145100 | 154
10/06,20105 25000 .33 1700100 2.27
| 26/06/2015 - 100 .0 AFnnno | 227
l 11/09/2015 Jh0 [ELN L7070 | 2.4
: 14/09/2015 95700 L2# FEdU I pRITH
| 25/00/2015 1926 (1.3 Tallh l 1.03
? (HA10/2015 -1926 .03 FELLO 1.00
| 13/11/2015 L 4o FRO01 | 100
! 2041872015 i1 0010 FEOMY | (e
Q41272015 2150 003 TTLS0 103
11/12/2015 -280 SR FaH?D 1.03
10,/1272015 1450 042 75380 | 101 |
25/12/2015 -330 0,00 FAOSD | 1.00 |
OH/0 L2006 LS00 014 85550 | 1.14
L5/ 2014 200 0,00 B5750 L15
220172016 500 a1 83250 114
2970172016 50 0,00 BR300 [.14
el 0403208 a3 .00 85343 | 114
11/03/2016 10065 01 86345 | 115
18/03/2018 1245 Rz 25100 1.14
At the End of the year R PTG 5 | (Sl BS1490 1.14
SWASTIKA
At the beginning of the INVESTMART
i Vear LIMITED 4/1/2015 569283 T.A0 3692R3 T

)
),



ED (CIN: L99999RI1985PLC046460]

Date wise Increase
Dectease in Share holding
during the year 17/08/2015 -25004 039 540275 72l |
/0572015 -280 (L.00 334955 T2l
| 0B/05/2015 -16800 022 523145 699
15/0572015 -L0U . .13 13195 H.Hh
26, 06/2015 -124410 .18 199795 65T
14/08,;2015 - 15000 .20 484795 47 |
28/08/2015 1700 .02 4864595 ]
040972015 10000 .13 47 6455 036
/092015 273241 438 103254 138
0910/2015 20001 027 H3Z54 1.11
D6/ 11/2015 -15000 120 HB254 1
[ 131172015 -1301 .42 H6953 B9
2041142015 BEUGH 0.89 i 10,650
253,20 8 1053 .01 1054 | a1
Al the End of the vear 310372016 4] LIRETH) 1053 0
PRI Stock
And Share
At the beginning of the Brokers Pyt
year Ltd 47172015 1] .00 ) .00
Date wise Increase /
Decreaze in Share holding
during the year 231042015 G5 HIL n.Aa7 arg AL} N-RB7
30102015 35000 047 _nadan L34
20/11 /41115 -5000 107 RO La?
27/11/2015 50001 0.67 44455 A
| D4/12/2015 -341593 046 ARG Ih14
111272015 -10H0& O.id 4] LN
31/12/2013 J0{HIL 0,40 30000 N4
0L/01,/2016 100010 13 200400 027
UE/01/2016 - 20000 .27 il (.04
At the End of the year | 31/03/4014 il o.00 | i 1.0

@



| | ASSOCIATED | |
STOCK
BROKING
At the beginning of the FRIVATE
10 | year LIMITED 4/1/2015 BIALT 112 03617 112
Date wise Increase [
Decrease In Share holding
| during the vear T/ 04 2015 10030 0,13 A3E1T Li3
L 24/04720015 Gabno (LRAG 157417 211
080572015 2500 | (33 182817 244
a/06/2015 (R L] 202317 70 |
L 12/06,/2015 2603 0.35 228330 105
19/06/200 5 34422 (.46 193528 2458
26062015 13628 018 207156 a7r |
| 30/ nEs2n15 - L5001 (h24 152155 257 |
10/07/2015 L0000 n.13 202135 270
17072015 -1B587 {1.25 183664 245
I 3170772015 -1510 002 L82058 243 |
2LA0B 20T L2440 0,03 179458 240
2R/08/2015 -2490 .03 177168 247
[H4/09£2015 TR0 005 171168 2.27
L La/M/E0LS 1982 003 172150 230 |
187092015 -20252 .27 151894 2003 |
r_ 254002015 G008 .13 161804 Z.16
A0/09F2015 -27600 037 134200 17%
QLA 20135 14H5 | (I 135691 1.81
09 10/2015 -4461 .06 141450 L75
| 16/10/2015 314492 421 14572 5.95
231072015 -15528 0,21 430154 874 |
301072015 10063 054 2901111 521
06112015 35945 h75 446070 596
1371172015 -27655 .37 1ia421 a4
2041172015 S273%2 037 391029 322
277117205 16777 0.22 374252 500 |
044122013 147082 L34 227170 203
11/1272015 2954 12 236120 315 |
1B/12/2015 AT 1.38 | 132419 L77
2541272015 -T7264 103 o9155 .74 |
31/122005 39257 0,52 LEHHR U.21
010172016 17302 23 33isu Qa4 |

faa
43



CHAMBAL BREWERIES & DISTILLERIE! mm N:L9999IRII9BSPLCO46460)  Annual Report 2015-16

R 2016 27531 | (A7 B7E1 {L.H1
L300 /2076 -53652 (LA 7149 .11
At the End of the vear IO 20160 fl 0.00 7164 (314
ARHAM
SHARE
At the beglnning of the CONSULTANT
[ 5 | year SPVT. LTD, 47172018 I (3,041 il .00
Date wise Increase [
Decrease in Share holding |
during the year 11092015 | 71380 195 F1361 .45
3171272015 -449622 56 21734 .24
DE/01/2016 20738 (.28 Lo oL
- L5/01/2016 1499 0.0 2400 0,03
At the End of the year 31/03) 20146 2405 0,03 i UEHER
Al the beginning of the VIFUL
12 year THAKAR 47172015 314000 419 314000 4.19
Nate wise lncrease [/
Decrense in Share halding |
during the vear O /0572015 =A LI 4,19 1] PRI
At the End of the year 31/03/2016 (F 1.0 ¥ .00
LESTER [
At the beginning of the LESLIE
13 year FERNANDES | #4/1/2015 o 0.00 ] L0300
Date wise Increase
Decrease in Share holding
during the vear Lé/10y2015 100410 013 10000 | .13
061172015 142000 1.94 152001 203
04/12/2015 | 5000 Al 47 202000 270
L1/12/2015 541 Bax. 227000 303

@



18/12/2015 5000 1.00 l 152000 03
251272015 THO00 L.00 227000 303
A1 Nas2nls -59M155 0,74 L7945 2:34
NH/O1/2018 1450 0,20 153025 204 |
22/01/20 A 500 007 | 158025 211
05/02/2016 I .04 161025 275
11/03,/2016 L0513 (.14 I71538 2.29
Al the End of the year 310372010 ] AL LY 171538 2.29
SUKUMAR
At the beginning of the NANDLAL
14 year SHAH 44172015 N (.00 il (.00
[rate wise lncrease /
[Yecreasa in Share holding
[ during the year 2052015 14000 .15 14000 b.19
05 /046 /2015 14265 0.1y 2HIRS 338
| 3062005 14873 0,20 44130 .58
0072015 SN 047 AH138 164
jhes 3107/ 2015 1HEZ 0oz 0000 6T
LH/092015 L0 0.15 G100 [15:31
23/09/2015 2000 003 B LHE
F0¢0%/2015 -1 205 (hivE 1795 .43
160072015 10 .21 FTTas 1404
| [/ 11/2015 3999 045 #1794 108
| 2041172015 -2060 0.03 79744 1.07
1101272015 | TG0 0.1 THTS4 104
B At the End of the year ALNALE016 0 .01 TETO4 1005
ARCH
CAPITAL
At the beginning of the ADYISORS i
5 year LLP 4/1/2015 256500 343 256500 347 |
[rate wise Increase [/
Decrease in Share holding
during the year 057062015 -2h 0 .34 231500 308
12/06/2005 -22249 030 204241 . 474

@




CHAMBAL BREWERIES & DISTILL

! fTB ' EKH'-I'I: _ﬁ???ﬂjiﬁsﬂawmw S :giﬁﬁ:ﬁa_f:.::i'tepu

20516

| 19,/06,/2015

35000 47 174251 e
1072015 21 040 174230 | 133
24 /0772015 =20974 .28 153251 2405
31072015 -13251 (k18 140000 LAY
07 0E2015 -40000 .53 100007 1.34
21/08/2015 -44537 .55 55463 (3,74
2EA08/ 015 5000 0.12 46463 D62
04 /0972015 -4R463 0.6 0 {0300
At the End of the year 3170372016 1] (500 i ANt
At the beglaning of the SHRIKANT
16 year CHAWLA £/1/3005 359440 129 AR5 1,29
Date wise Increase [/
Decrease in Share nolding
during the vear LOF4205 -2903% 034 BFANR .91
17 /0472015 ] (LR Foih .11
24/04/2015 Sa00 7 2904 004
| Atthe End of the year 317032016 i Q.0 2606 (014
NAMITA
At the beginning nf the BHARGAVA
17 year VYAS 47142015 1] (.01 n HEILH
Date wize Increase /
Decrease in Share holding
during the yvear Bd/12 2018 18437 123 16437 0325
1141272015 13563 018 32008 s
1B/ 1272085 321355 44 155 (.88
25/12/2015 -7450 0.0 Ea70S .74
3171272015 FRITEININ] 0.13 66703 (184
017012016 11000 (1.1h AL I 1.014
ORM1/2016 25000 33 102705 1.37
L5/01/2016 -51114 1.6H 51591 L%
0403520106 -51591 k] 1l o.nn
11032016 51591 [hs 51591 .64

()
4s)




CHAMBAL BREWERIES & DISTILLERIES LIMITED (CiN: L99999R]1985PLCO46460)  Annual Report 2015-16
1= At the End of the year 310358016 i 0.00 51551 64
KALPAMNA
At the beginning nf'the MAHENDRA [
18 year AVLANI 41/2015 1] 0,04 1 N0
Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Share holding
during the year 1404972015 SE000 1.27 950040 )
At the End of the year 3100342016 0 oo | 95000 127
At the beginning of the
19 year ASHISH JAIN | 4/1/2015 Al 0.0 il £.A1
Lrate wise Increase
[ecrease in Share halding
L. during the vear | NB/O5/2015 F14000 410 314000 410
30972015 -24302 0,32 FHUAGH 387
01/10,2015 25000 0,33 264658 353
09902015 -0 0,80 204698 274
L6/ 102015 25001 | D33 | 79698 2.0
24/10/2015 -25000 033 154698 2.07
2771172015 -0 .40 124690 LAT
044122015 - 250040 N.33 q5598 1.23
I 1B/ L2/2015 -25000 {144 TaAEE 1.0
31712720015 -7455H L0 5] 0n.0a
|
| At the End of the year Z1/032016 1] 0,00 Lk e
At the beginning of the KUSUM
20 year CHAWLA /12015 315000 +21 315000 4.21

®



CHAMBAL BREWERIES & DISTILLERIES LIMITED (CIN: L39999R/1985PLC046460)  Annual Report 2015-16
B |
Dale wise Inerease
Mecrease in Share holding
| during the vear 240042015 3EELY 043 ZHZN00 . Al
2270552015 SEALLLETE] (A= 212500 2.H4
29/05/2015 -1a3nnn 204 aS500 0,75
03062015 595011 79 1 (.00
Al the Egd_ut'the vear | 317033016 8] [ARTIL [i] (IR
KARAN
At the beginning of the SINGH
21 year CHUNDAWAT | 4/1/2015 i (.00 0 0.0 |
Date wise |ncrease [/
[iecrease in Share halding
during the vear 08 0572015 A9 00D 0492 LY a2 |
LI 2n16 =GR L2 1 PR
Al the End of the vear El LA 2076 0 L { 0,40
Al the beginning of the PIYIISH
22 | year THAKAR 4172015 314000 419 F14000 415 |
Date wise Increase /
Dreervase in Share holding
during the year LESDG /2015 3140900 114 i 0,010
At the End of the year 31/06372016 i 0.00 i {00
At the beginning of the SHISHIR
23 year DUBEY 4/1,/2015 24500 | 113 #4300 1,13
48,

N



D (CIN: L99959R)1985PLCOMG460) Annual Repors 2015-16

Date wise Increaso |/
Decrease in Share holding
during the year 22/ 0572015 -RE0R0 0,69 3250 023 |
2970572015 - LN 13 22500 0.30
Il B5,/06,/2015 22500 030 ] 0001
At the End of the yoar 31372016 L [LXETE] il o |
At the heginning of the
24 Year ARPIT JAIN 4102015 A 0010 ¥ 00,00
Nate wise Increase /
Decrease In Share holding
during the year U5/ 2015 314000 4.1% | AT4000 4159
L 30/09/2015 -4H | D65 265119 3,54
011042015 - 25000 0.33 240119 3.21
09102015 -G (.58 180115 203
La10/2015 20000 (L4401 159115 21z
i 23002015 -25000 .33 134115 1.74
1311102015 -a500 0,33 109115 146
27/01/2015 | -1p000 013 94113 132
11/12/2015 -2o3a 1,33 74115 .2a
I8M2/2015 -L0370 L4 fHi745 .65
Lire—= 311 Z_II-"'Z{IlE - 30000 .40 44745 lffl.45_
Al the End of the year 31L/032016 [ 00 33745 .45
AL the heginning of the VISHAL S
25 year KOTHARI 44172015 [&] 0,00 ] (.06
Date wise Increase /
Necrease in Share holding
during the vaar 070824015 2AN5A .31 23056 1,31
14/0R/2015 13216 0.1e 36272 0,44
L | | 227087205 468 0.05 29740 | .53

/
(45}



CHAMAL BREWERIES & ISTILLERIES LMITED 0

Annual Repurt 2015-16

I ZE/0R/01S | 16274 | oz S0 14 075 |
U408 2015 1763 002 STTOF 77
250972015 94930 013 67727 040
A0/04/2015 A0 008 61727 a2 |
D9/ 1042015 5560 .07 7287 .94
231042015 11911 0.0z 477 047 |
20711720105 210 0 AAGAT a2
271142015 578 001 9205 n.a?
1171z 2018 1044 |l ThA 0.0
1R/ 122015 1041 0.01 71350 JIkE
E/0172016 -15142 N.26 52228 (0,74
i L5 01/2016 52228 .70 i 0,00
At the End of the year 31032006 i 000 i .00
At the beginming of the SNEHAL
16 year VISHAL NAIR | 4/1/2015 i 0,00 0 L.
Bale wise [ncrease /
Derrease in Share holding
during the vear 470402005 144853 11210 14453 nze |
08032015 63792 (.85 THEAS 105
15/05/2015 2420 1.10 161065 215
== 221-'”5,-"2'!]15 -1901 .03 15%164 213
2801572015 432 .l TE3984 234 |
5 055062015 22102 (R ] (el 244
i 12062015 14103 019 196201 262
26062015 Fi154 .11 204260 73
10/N7 /2015 1 1H3 .02 205443 274 |
L7 0T 2013 101300 14 155143 261
3170772015 Boaaz 012 204125 273
D?,-'I'IH;I?_-H:IS 3314 0.4 2074349 207
L4f08/ 2015 13 00U 207426 237
21/ /082015 1 0410 27427 it
Da/092015 -27R0 004 | 204647 273
14032015 ga4q {01 2N6546 2.74
= 30092015 0919 313 195627 &al
N 094102015 -2R944 {36 1ARGYA 225 |
[ | |G/ L0 2015 0h54 041 | 195347 2.6
0

i



CHAMBAL BREWERIES & DISTILLERIES Annual Re
2302015 -2278 3 1470649 263
I010/2015 2201 [ERAE 159270 266
13/11/2015 <200 (.00 1954070 265
20/11/2015 1447 002 197663 244 |
27/11/2015 1030 001 198693 265
04/12/2015 | 198693 | 2K I .00
111272015 12647 .17 12847 17 |
|- TR/ 252015 L .13 3151 b4
26,/12/2015 52 0.3 A [y (.01
31/12/2015 4544 0006 o] .08
01 02016 5512 07 11160 {115
OE /2016 -11160 (.15 1l 100
At the End ofthe year 3170372016 ¥} .00 [ I
At the beginning of the NARENDRAR
27 year DUREY 441 /20015 {1 HAIE {1 (5,031
Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Share holding
during the year FEfO5/2015 A7500 (.50 37500 (150
29/05/20135 32362 043 G982 .93
05062015 HHTTE | L.1% L580634 2132
12/06/2015 -2464 0.03 156170 | 208
/72015 -1616 | ba2 | L5554 206
410742015 1L 0.1 153544 245
S 07 /062015 -7l (.00 154474 2405
09102015 79855 107 72615 T
= L6/ 10/20153 BN 0,16 61525 062
I E3/10/2015 -3AU .52 22525 030
30/10/2015 -10753 0.4 11778 ni6
0e 11201 5 10473 n14 1259 .02
134112015 -1249 0.0z i 0,00
At the End of the year AL/03/2016 fl R i} (.00
At the beginning of the HEMANT
28 | year BOHRA |41 2015 1H2811 44 142811 244
@
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Date wize Incraase /
Decrease in Share bolding

during the vear PR R HIE ad 132811 1.7+
La/09 2015 S1oua 0,13 122811 —1:64
IR US/2015 -23000 | 0.31 EELED 133
Ciefogzons | 3000 .40 59811 | N3 |
| 231042015 69811 0493 n [LNEN]
|
Al the End of the vear 317032004 L) A 0 .00
KUMAR
Al the beginning of the CHARANNIT
29 year LAL 45102015 K] 0.00 0 L1.LkE
Date wise Increase [/
Necrease in Share holding
1 during the year 11/12/2015 200010 027 20000 027 |
LB/12/2013 L3000 | 0.17 33000 44
. 31/12/2015 2000 .37 BLO00 0|
Q870172014 12000 Q.16 FRO00 057
Al the End of the vear 31/03/20106A o .00 TR000 057
!
PFRIVANKA
At the beginning of the VINAYAK
30 year GURAY 44172015 i o u .00
Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Share holding
during the vear 19022016 53p22 07z s3p22 n.7z
2002/ 2016 43327 U.5H 97149 1.30
B 4/05/2016 I hii 001 QA158 | 131
11,/03/2016 G742 0,13 107500 144
[ 18032016 184 MLk 0BG 144
257032016 | 1012) 0.14 118201 1,50
At the End of the year 31,/03/2016 -641 M 117560 L5y

&
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016

25) RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (As identified by the management and relied upon by Auditors)
a) Name of related parties and nature of relationship where contrll exists are as under-
I) Associate Companies IT) Key Management Personnel

1) Rajasthan Telematics Lid. 1} Parasram Jhgmnani
2) K.K Distilleries Pvt.Ltd. §} ga, K}.'rSr'!ar ;.I,lam
3) K.K. Industries | Gajraj Sing

4) Anupam Garg
TH} Relatives of Key Management Personnel
1) Bharat Jhamnani
2) Smt Jyoti Jhamnan
3] Vinod Jhamnani

Transaction during the vear with related parties /Key Management Personnels are as Under -

Relatives vl Key Key
Associate Managerial Managirial
Nature of Transaclions Compunies Personnel Personnel Total Bs
15.16

Manage_ﬂaf Eemuneration

Purchases

Sales

Loan Advanced MIL MIL MIL MIL

Loan Advanced Received hack NIL (NIL) MIL ML
Advance for Purchase of Land ML Rs 19658000 ML Rs 19858000
Amount Receivable as on Closing date (including

application fee) Rs 33647860  |NIL MIL Rs 33847880
Investment in Equity Shares MIL MIL MIL NIL

31-03-16 31-03-15

26) Expenditure in Foreign currency Mil il

27) Earnings on Foreign currency Mil Ml

Signatures to Significant Accounting Policies and Notes 1 to 27 to the Financial Statements
As per our report of even date For and on Behalf of Board of Director of the

For VAG & COMPANY Chambal Breweries & Distilleries Lid,

Chartered Accountants

FRN - 003014C

Sd/- Sd/-
Director Director

CA ARPIT JAIN

(FPARTNER)

M.No, 409781
Flace : Kota Sd/- S
Date : 30/05/2018 Chief financial officer Company secreatary

R —
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

_ Annual Report 2015-16

PARTICULARS

As At 31-03-2016
(Rs, In Laes)

As At 31-03.2015
(s, Tn Lacs)

Cash Flow from ODperating Activities
'Mnet [*roht biefore Tax

Adjustment far -

'Deprecialion

Preliminery Expurises Writtenoff
'Losson sales of Fived Assels
Prasfit/ Losz on sales of Invistments
Dividend Income/ Tnterest Income
‘Inlerest Expenses

Eperating Profit before Working Capital changes
Adjustment lor -

short teem loan and advances

Trade receivables

Current liahilitivs

Cash generated from Operation
leas:

Taxes Maid

Mer Cash [rom Operating Activities

(Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Turchaze of Fixed Assels / Capital Expenditure
Sale of fived Assets

Purchase, Sale of Investments

"Prodit on Sale of lnvestrmen

Trividend received / Interest Received

Net Cash from lnvesting Activities

[Cash FMow from Financing Achvities
'Repayment of Lung Term Loan
Shart Term borrowings
Dividend Paid
Interest Expenses

"Met Cash from Pinancing Activities

246, 18264

{1,569, 647,008

(1275464)

380,822

(2,751, 407)
ELG
4391 R45

4391645

{2 550000.00)

1,569,647 00

26d763.46

(1,389,370

(1128607}

{7.303,143)
1648745

[32,332)
[E3R336]

[BRII0)

[, 39,370.4%)

Dated ; 30,/05/2016

Net decrease in cash & cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 34112492 (544 A000)
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalentz T24U877 8,657 544
Cloging Balanee of Cash & Cash Equivalenks 4h32260 1240977
Sdf Sd/-
WAG 8 COMPANY Directar Director
FEN - DA014C
Charterad Avcountants
CA ARPIT JalN
Membership Mo, 409781
5d/- Sy
Place - KOTA Chief finncial officer Company secreatary

®
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
PLEASE FILL ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL

Joint shareholders may obtain additional slip at venue of the meeting,

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE | 1 hereby record my Presence at the 31% Annual
SHAREHOLDER/N(. OF SHARES General Meeting of the company being held at
Registered Office of the Company at A-7
Shopping Cenlre, Kota (Raj.) on Thursday, The
29" Day Of Seprember, 2016 AL 12.00 P.M

FOLIO/DE/ CLIENT 1D

NAME OF PROXY (To be filled hy the proxy who |
attends instead of the member,)

Signature of Shareholder/proxy
I
Shareholders /Proxy holders are requested to bring the attendance slip with them duly completed

when they come to the meeting and hand it over al {he gate alter affixing siznature an it.

Notes;
L. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
meeting.

2. A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

3. Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so
wishes,

4. In the case of joint holders, the signature of anyone holder will be sufficient, but names of all the
ioint holders should be stated.

Boaok Post
Il undelivered please return to:

Chambal Breweries and Distilleries Limited
A-7 Shopping Centre, Kota (Rajasthan)

@
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Form Ko. MGT-11
PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19{3)
0f the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
CIN: L9S9G9R[19R85PLCD46 460
Marme of the company: Chambal Brewerics And Distilleries Limited
Repistered office: A-7 Shopping Centre, Kota, 324007 [Rajasthan)

Name of the Member{s)
Registered address
E-malil IDy
Folio No. ¢ BP 1D and Client [D

I/ We, heing the Member(s] af ..
1 NFATE: virvian st
B R BT o covwmuamms s i 3 A T T T 4 i A L 2

. shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint

T S T P B R i L R ar failing him /her
BUEITEREE wvx it o T e T e e s

N T L L itiamdbh 3 4mm mmpmrmen g s 7em Pyrme FE 31 1 14 88 S A B bt RY 10 AR bttt e or falling hlm/her
e BamE s e
AIresst s
B st s e S 48 By
Signature ...

crnnn OF [lling him/her

and whose signature(s) are appended below as my/aurprogy to attend and vote {en a1 poll) for mefos and on myfour behalf at
the 31Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Thursday, The 29th Day 0O Seprember, Z016 at 1200 PM at the
Registered {Mfice of the Company ar A-7 Shopping Centre, Kota [Rap) ard at any adjownmenl thereaf in respect of such
resolutions as-are indicated halow,

Feso No, Drescriplion ) For* Against®
1 Adueplion of Annoal Accounts and Reparts therean for the financial
vear ended 31 March, 20016, _
2, Re-appointment of Directors eligihle to retice by rotabion: Mr
Parasram [hammnani
X Ratification of the appointment of M/ VAG & Company Chartered
Accountants , as Auwdilurs of the Company
4. Appointment of Mr. Sameer Pravinkumasr Wa deriva: [DIN:
074344418) as Non Executive & Independent  Direclor of the
Company
5. Ter change designation of Mr. Parasram [hammoni as Giairman Cum
Managing Director of the Company
& Adaption O New Set Of Articles Df Assaciation
([T Ta 1T ORI, 5 - .. . SRR S 2016:
Signature of shareholder. i e e Affix
Rs. 1
Signatureof proxy hobder{s) o iimaniina Revinue
Stamp
Note :
1. This form of proxy in order Lo be effective should by duly completed and deposited at the Registered office of
the Company, not less than 48 before the commencement of the Meeting.
2, **This is only optional, please put a "¢ " inthe appropriate columns against the resolutions indicated in the

Box. If you leave the ‘for’ or "against' columns blank against any or all the resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote
in manner as he/she thinks appropriate.

(73
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